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MINUTES FOR DFFE-B011 (25-26) 

 

NON-COMPULSORY INFORMATION SESSION  

DATE: 14 OCTOBER 2025 VENUE: MICROSOFT TEAMS TIME: 10:00 – 11:48 

 
CHAIRPERSON: Mr Aiden Bowers 

 
MINUTES OF THE NON-COMPULSORY INFORMATION SESSION  

FOR 

DFFE B011 (25-26) — THE APPOINTMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDERS FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF WASTE TYRES ACROSS SOUTH 
AFRICA FOR A 24-MONTH PERIOD. 
 
NO ITEM DISCUSSIONS DECISION COMMENTS 

1. OPENING AND 

WELCOME 

The chairperson, Aiden Bowers officially opened the meeting 
and welcomed all prospective bidders in attendance.  
 
Furthermore, the officials from the Department of Forestry, 
Fisheries and the Environment and all the prospective bidders in 
attendance introduced themselves. 

Noted None 

2.  AGENDA AND 

PURPOSE OF THE 

MEETING 

The agenda of the meeting was presented as follows: 
▪ Technical Presentation (Terms of Reference of the 

project) by Mr Aiden Bowers. 
▪ Presentation of the SCM processes by the Supply Chain 

Management Representatives, Mr Karabo Mmekoa. 
▪ Ms. Ontlametse Tlape & Vonani Rikhotso – Assisted with 

SCM clarifications. 
▪ Q&A relating to the Technical Presentation and  

Evaluation/Administration process. 

Noted None 
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2. ATTENDANCE The following DFFE officials were in attendance: 
 

▪ Mr. Aiden Bowers (Chairperson) 
▪ Mr. Karabo Mmekoa (SCM Support) 
▪ Ms. Ontlametse Tlape (SCM Support) 
▪ Ms. Vonani Rikhotso (SCM Support) 

 
All prospective bidders who were in attendance were requested 
to provide their information in the Microsoft Teams chat panel as 
a form of registration. 
 
No apologies. 

Noted None 

3. PURPOSE OF THE 

MEETING 

 

Mr. Bowers indicated that the purpose of the meeting was to 

give a brief description of what the Department is looking for and 

to further provide any clarity seeking questions to service 

providers. 

 

He confirmed that this is a non-compulsory briefing session 

therefore, bidders who did not attend will be considered for 

further evaluation process.  

Noted None 

4. TECHNICAL 

PRESENTATION OF 

THE PROJECT 

The Chairperson, Mr. Aiden Bowers, gave an overview of the 
project and emphasized that the bid. 
 
The Chairperson (Mr Bowers) gave a brief presentation of the 
technical evaluation.  
 
Two Transport Categories: 
Primary Transporters: 

• Handle short-distance collections from tyre 
dealers/collection points to depots. 

• Use smaller trucks (1–10 tons). 
• Must own or lease vehicles. 

Noted None 
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• Comply with operational SOPs. 
 

Secondary Transporters: 
• Handle long-distance/interprovincial transport from 

depots to processors or exporters. 
• Use larger vehicles (30–36 tons – superlinks, side tippers, 

etc.). 
• Paid per distance band; orders issued weekly by the 

Bureau. 
 

General Requirements: 
• Operate professionally and comply with safety, traffic, 

and waste regulations. 
• Maintain roadworthy, insured vehicles. 
• Submit monthly operational reports. 
• All transport based on official Bureau orders. 

 
Mandatory Criteria: 

1. Valid and recent roadworthy certificates for all 
vehicles. 

2. Proof of ownership or lease agreements. 
3. Demonstrated experience in commercial freight 

transport. 
 

Pricing Model: 
• Primary Transport: Payment based on mass × distance 

rate (per province). 
• Secondary Transport: Payment per distance band 

(variable + fixed cost). 
• Annual CPI adjustment applies. 
• Payments exclude empty return trips. 
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5. PRESENTATION OF 
THE BID 
EVALUATION 
PROCESS 

Supply Chain Management representatives, Mr Karabo Mmekoa 

gave a brief overview of the process as follows: 

• Closing date: 24 October 2025 at 11:00 AM. 
Late or emailed bids will not be accepted. 

• Submission Address: Environment House, 473 Steve 
Biko Road, Arcadia, Pretoria. 

• Evaluation Phases: 
1. Pre-compliance: Verification of returnable documents 

(SBD forms, CSD report, tax clearance, etc.). 
2. Mandatory evaluation: Checks for roadworthy 

certificates, proof of vehicle ownership/lease, and 
transport experience. 

3. Preference and price evaluation: 80/20 system (80 
points for price, 20 for specific goals such as black, 
women, or disabled ownership). 

• Required SBD Forms: SBD 1, 3.3, 4,6.1, and annexure 
A (pricing schedule). 

• B-BBEE Documents: Valid SANAS certificate or sworn 
affidavit required. 

 
Upon conclusion of the technical presentation and SCM  
presentation, prospective bidders were allowed an opportunity to 
ask questions and clarification was provided.  
 

Noted None 

6 QUESTIONS & 
ANSWERS 
(Q & A) 

Question Response / Clarification 

Are leased vehicles 
acceptable? 

Yes, provided a valid lease 
agreement is in the bidder or 
company’s name. 

Is there a minimum 
number of vehicles 
required? 

Minimum 1 vehicle per province 
tendered for (Primary Transport). 

Can license disc Not recommended — must provide the 

None None 
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renewals be used as 
proof of ownership? 

ownership document required in the 
tender to avoid disqualification. 

What bank rating 
value is required? 

Not specified during the session — 
bidders advised to email SCM for 
clarification. 

What goods qualify as 
“commercial freight 
experience”? 

Any goods transported under a formal 
contract for payment, such as cold 
storage, waste, tyres, or general 
freight. 

Do bidders 
load/unload tyres 
themselves? 

Primary transporters load/unload at 
depots. Secondary transporters are 
normally loaded by forklifts at depots. 

Do JVs need a 
consolidated B-BBEE 
certificate? 

If no consolidated certificate exists, 
individual B-BBEE certificates for 
each partner and a signed JV 
agreement are accepted. 

How is pricing 
structured? 

No “cap price”. Pricing is per distance 
band and tonnage, as per the 
Annexure A schedule. 

VAT inclusion?  Prices should be VAT inclusive. 

Frequency of tyre 
collection? 

Depends on tyre generation per 
collection point; busy sites may require 
more frequent trips. 

How is tyre weight 
determined? 

By converting tyre units to mass, 
using standard weight tables (no 
weighbridges). 

Where are processors 
located? 

Primarily in Gauteng, Western Cape, 
and KwaZulu-Natal. 

How are OTR (Off-the-
Road) tyres handled? 

Require special coordination: 
verification, serial number capture, 
and photographs arranged by Bureau 
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specialists. 

Are bids evaluated per 
province? 

Yes. Bidders may apply for multiple 
provinces, but each must show 
capacity for that area. 

Must depots be 
owned by bidders? 

No, but bidders must specify their 
operational base or depot (where 
vehicles are kept). 

Is Hire Purchase (HP) 
accepted as lease 
proof? 

Yes, if supported by documentation 
showing control and right of use. 

How are collection 
points allocated? 

Based on bidder’s geographic 
location and capacity within 
provinces. 

 

7. TECHNICAL ISSUES The meeting faced multiple interruptions and hacking 
incidents on Microsoft Teams, resulting in repeated muting, 
removals, and disruptions. 
SCM and IT teams intervened to restore control, causing 
temporary pauses in proceedings. 
 

  

8. CLOSURE  
 

SCM representative indicated that minutes for the briefing 

session will be shared with the bidders before the closing date of 

the bid advert. 

The chairperson thanked all attendees for their time and 

attendance. 

Meeting was 

adjourned 

None 

 
 
...................................................             ...............................................................   
 
Chairperson:  Aiden Bowers                                                               SCM Representative: Karabo Mmekoa 
                                                    
Date:                                   Date:         
    

16/10/2025


